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TENDER RESPONSE

Additional rows can be inserted for all questions as necessary. 
Section 1 - Bidder’s general business details

1. General information
					
	Organisation Name: 

	Contact Name: 

	Phone: 
	Fax: 

	Email: 
	Parent company (if applicable):

	Principle Address:




	Registered Address:


	Payment Address:


	Registration number: 
	Tax number: 

	Year of registration:
	Annual Turnover: (2014, 2015, 2016)





2. Please provide details of the type of your organisation (manufacturer, distributor, etc) Proof must be included in the tender documents


3. Please provide company registration details


4. Please provide details of the primary products/services of your organisation:


5. Please list your employees who would be involved with Save the Children. One employee should be the key point of contact for Save the Children:
	Name
	Job title
	Role for Save the Children account
	Direct telephone number
	Email address

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



6. Please provide details of at least 3 client references which Save the Children may contact (preferably NGOs):
	Client Organisation 
	Contact
	Phone no.
	E-mail address
	Details of contract
Value of contract and items involved

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



Section 2: Bidder capacity
1. Detail the product/ service you are intending to supply with any variations / notes to the specification if your product differs.
	Product 
	Indicate which products you are bidding for
	As per the specification?
	Please list any variations/notes to specification

	Plastic sheet
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Mattress
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Blanket
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Cooking pot with lid
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Kitchen knife
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Serving spoon/ladle
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Deep plate
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Soup spoon
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Mug
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Cooking pot with lid
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Shampoo
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Laundry powder
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Soap bar
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Toothpaste
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Tooth brush pack of 6
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Dishwashing liquid
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Sanitary pads
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Disinfectant cleaning liquid
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Garbage bags
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Shaving razor
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Comb
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Nail Clipper
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Ewer
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Basin
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Bucket
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Jerry cans
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Hand crank torch
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Solar Lantern
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Thermal roll matt 
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Carpet piece
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Bag
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	CRI Light Kit (Small Kit)
	
	
	

	Plastic sheet
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Blanket
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Soup plate
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Soup spoon
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Mug
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Soap bar
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Sanitary pads
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Garbage bags
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Jerry cans
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Hand crank torch
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Solar Lantern
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Rope
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Duct Tape
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Bag
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	

	Kerosene Stove.
	Yes/ No
	Yes/ No
	





2. What quality standards does your organisation adhere to e.g. ISO, quality assurance plan? 




3. If awarded the contract, how quickly can you guarantee a response time to quotation requests? 



4. What are your standard working hours and what afterhours services do you provide in the event of an emergency?




5. [bookmark: _Hlk488850329]Are you willing to accept 100% payment upon delivery and to be paid until the maximum of 30 days from submission of invoice and all valid supporting documents?

[bookmark: _Hlk488850347]

6. [bookmark: _Hlk488850384]Number of days for delivery for 2000 kits upon receipt of PO




7. Number of days for delivery for 4000 kits upon receipt of PO


8. Can you hold volumes of stock for us in multiple locations? If so, what quantity and where?




9. What are your standard working hours and what afterhours services do you provide in the event of an emergency?




10. Detail any benefits or additional services your organisation can offer Save the Children as part of the contract: 






11. [bookmark: _Hlk488850433]Are you able to transport items to North East Syria?



[bookmark: _GoBack]
Section 3: Confirmation of Bidder’s compliance 
We, the Bidder, hereby confirm compliance with:
· The required specification for the products
· The Conditions of Tendering
· Save the Children’s Terms and Conditions of Purchase 
· Save the Children’s Child Safeguarding policy
· Save the Children’s Anti-Bribery and Corruption policy
· The IAPG Code of Conduct
The following documents and items are included in our bid:
· Section 1: Bidder’s general business details
· Section 2: Bidder capacity
· Clients details for similar projects are included 
· Registration certificate in KRG- Iraq, proof of registration

We confirm that Save the Children may in its consideration of our offer, and subsequently, rely on the statements made herein.
	Acceptance by the Bidder: 
…………………………………………………………………….


Signature 

…………………………………………………………………….

Name

……………………………………………………………………..

Job Title

……………………………………………………………………..

Company

……………………………………………………………………...

Date

……………………………………………………………………...

Stamp
                                                                                  




Form ID:  Bidder Response Document PR/COI/2017/0477

image1.png




